
 
 

 
 
  
DATE: November 1, 2022 
 
TO: All Offerors’ 
 
FROM: City of Brookhaven Purchasing Department  

RE: RFQc No. 22-117, Construction Manager At-Risk Services for City Hall and Parking             
Deck 

Please see Addendum No. 2 for the above-referenced solicitation. 
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1.  The following change has been made to the above-referenced solicitation.  
        
 Additional Comments 

• Fee Proposal  
 
 2.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 



ADDENDUM NO. 2 
Request for Qualifications No. 22-117 

Construction Manager At-Risk Services for City Hall and Parking Deck 
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Fee Proposal 

Shortlisted Firms must upload their Fee proposal to the Bonfire Portal as a password protected file 
electronically no later than November 7, 2022, at 4:00 p.m. EST. Proposals must be received 
electronically in the Bonfire Portal prior to the deadline above.  

Following the interviews, the highest ranked firm will be contacted to provide the password to their fee 
proposal.   

Fee Proposal must be in a sealed envelope at the time of the interview.   
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